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Anne Henning

From: Scott McArthur <scott@mcarthur-eng.com>
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 12:47 PM
To: Anne Henning
Cc: Angela Owens; Angel Garza; Joel Garza; Josh Bagley; Nancy Nick
Subject: REPLAT OF SAND HILL ESTATES VI - Preliminary Plat Submittal Package
Attachments: 2025-11-07 SAND HILL ESTATES VI REPLAT - Land Use Application.pdf; 2025-11-07 

SAND HILL ESTATES VI REPLAT - Title Commitment_Subdivision Guarantee.pdf; 
2025-11-07 SAND HILL ESTATES VI REPLAT - Preliminary Plat.pdf; 2025-11-07 SAND 
HILL ESTATES VI REPLAT - Conceptual Site Plan.pdf; 2025-11-07 SAND HILL ESTATES VI 
REPLAT - Design Deviation Requests.pdf

Anne: 
 
Please find the following submittal documents for the above referenced project, attached to this email. 
 

 Land Use Application 
 Title Commitment 
 Preliminary Plat 
 Conceptual Site Plan 
 Design Deviation Request Letter 

 
Angel: 
 
Can you please sign the Land Use Application, and remit payment the fee once Anne deems this 
submittal complete? 
 
Thank you! 
 
Sincerely, 
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SUBDIVISION

Guarantee/Certificate Number:
Issued By:

62242500939 Revision 1

Subdivision Guarantee/Certificate Printed:  11.05.25 @ 11:28 AM
Page 1 WA-CT-FKCO-02150.622451-SPS-1-25-62242500939

CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
a corporation, herein called the Company

GUARANTEES

Palos Verdes, LLC, a Washington limited liability company

herein called the Assured, against actual loss not exceeding the liability amount stated in Schedule A which the Assured
shall sustain by reason of any incorrectness in the assurances set forth in Schedule A.

LIABILITY EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS
1. No guarantee is given nor liability assumed with respect to the identity of any party named or referred to in Schedule A

or with respect to the validity, legal effect or priority of any matter shown therein.

2. The Company’s liability hereunder shall be limited to the amount of actual loss sustained by the Assured because of
reliance upon the assurance herein set forth, but in no event shall the Company’s liability exceed the liability amount
set forth in Schedule A.

Please note carefully the liability exclusions and limitations and the specific assurances afforded by this guarantee.  If you
wish additional liability, or assurances other than as contained herein, please contact the Company for further information
as to the availability and cost.

Chicago Title Company of Washington
9001 W. Tucannon Avenue, Suite 220
Kennewick, WA 99336

Chicago Title Insurance Company
By:

Countersigned By:

Dylan Strait
Authorized Officer or Agent

Michael J. Nolan, President
Attest:

Marjorie Nemzura, Secretary

ahenning
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Page 2 WA-CT-FKCO-02150.622451-SPS-1-25-62242500939

CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
GUARANTEE/CERTIFICATE NO. 62242500939

Revision 1

ISSUING OFFICE:
Title Officer:  Christopher Hull

Chicago Title Company of Washington
9001 W. Tucannon Avenue, Suite 220

Kennewick, WA 99336
Phone:  (509)735-1575    Fax:  (509)735-0707

Main Phone:  (509)735-1575
Email:  Christopher.Hull@ctt.Com

SCHEDULE A
Liability Premium Tax

 $1,000.00 $350.00 $30.80

Effective Date:  October 27, 2025 at 08:00 AM

The assurances referred to on the face page are:

That, according to those public records which, under the recording laws, impart constructive notice of matter relative to
the following described property:

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF

Title to said real property is vested in:

A & Y Leasing LLC, a Washington limited liability company

subject to the matters shown below under Exceptions, which Exceptions are not necessarily shown in the order of their
priority.

END OF SCHEDULE A

https://shared.inhere.com?id=570DD3DC-68A0-4D0E-991F-0EEB4B011120


EXHIBIT "A"
Legal Description

Subdivision Guarantee/Certificate Printed:  11.05.25 @ 11:28 AM
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For APN/Parcel ID(s): 1529030682661

Lot 1, Block 1, Sand Hill Estates # 6 Short Plat, according to the Short Plat thereof recorded under Auditor's File No.
339238, records of Adams County, Washington.

https://shared.inhere.com?id=97AC2492-0367-472F-8C46-630D86E17542
https://shared.inhere.com?id=97AC2492-0367-472F-8C46-630D86E17542
https://shared.inhere.com?id=F5D4D38B-53F4-43F6-A55B-AFF485B32748
https://shared.inhere.com?id=F5D4D38B-53F4-43F6-A55B-AFF485B32748


CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
GUARANTEE/CERTIFICATE NO. 62242500939

Revision 1

SCHEDULE B
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1. General and special taxes and charges, payable February 15, delinquent if first half unpaid on May 1, second half
delinquent if unpaid on November 1 of the tax year (amounts do not include interest and penalties):

Year: 2025
Tax Account No.: 1529030682661
Levy Code: 11
Assessed Value-Land:   $508,300.00
Assessed Value-Improvements: $0.00

General and Special Taxes:
Billed: $5,542.89
Paid: $5,542.89
Unpaid: $0.00

2. This land is included in the East Columbia Basin Irrigation District and is subject to the laws of the United States
and the State of Washington relative to the Columbia Basin Project and is liable for further assessments, if any,
levied by said district.

Agreement for permanent release of water allotment recorded August 14, 2017 under Auditor's File No. 316560
and 316561.

3. Right of way for roads, drains, canals, and pipelines as shown on the face of the Plats of Irrigation Block 45 and
revisions thereto.

4. As to Farm Units 87, 88:
Agreement of Consent to Eliminate Farm Unit Delivery between the United States of America and the owner of
Farm Units 89 and 90, with respect to delivery of water to said Farm Unit as provided for in instrument dated July
16, 1963, recordedl August 24, 1965, in Volume 12 of Columbia Basin Documents, Pages 325-326.

5. Easement(s) for the purpose(s) shown below and rights incidental thereto, as granted in a document:

Granted to: Washington Water Power Company 
Purpose: Electric transmission and distribution line and appurtenances thereto
Recording Date: October 19, 1955
Recording No.: 53427,  in Volume 84 of Deeds, Page 480
Affects: Farm Units 87 and 88, Irrigation Block 45

6. Easement(s) for the purpose(s) shown below and rights incidental thereto, as granted in a document:

Granted to: Cascade Natural Gas Corporation, a Washington corporation 
Purpose: the right to construct, operate and maintain a natural gas pipeline
Recording Date: September 11, 1963
Recording No.: Volume 95 of Deeds, Pages 510-515
Affects: the North line of said premises

7. As to Farm Unit 87 and Other Property:
Consent to Water Delivery Changes between PJ Taggares Co., and the East Columbia Basin Irrigation District
recorded January 8, 2010 under recording no.: 294105.

https://shared.inhere.com?id=46A5666E-1443-4323-9254-EF4B8792A7A9
https://shared.inhere.com?id=46A5666E-1443-4323-9254-EF4B8792A7A9
https://shared.inhere.com?id=D7F1BF82-B690-48D5-8BF7-22DCEA5AFACC
https://shared.inhere.com?id=D7F1BF82-B690-48D5-8BF7-22DCEA5AFACC
https://shared.inhere.com?id=F5D4D38B-53F4-43F6-A55B-AFF485B32748
https://shared.inhere.com?id=F5D4D38B-53F4-43F6-A55B-AFF485B32748
https://shared.inhere.com?id=044A5901-9565-41AC-9057-C8672A1E2829
https://shared.inhere.com?id=295ED955-284B-45D5-9FE4-C0A2C9F8B4CE
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(continued)
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8. As to Farm Unit 88 and Other Property:
Consent to Water Delivery Changes between PJ Taggares Co., and the East Columbia Basin Irrigation District
recorded January 8, 2010 under recording no.: 294104.

9. A deed of trust to secure an indebtedness in the amount shown below, 

Amount: $5,685,000.00
Dated: March 12, 2024
Trustor/Grantor: Palos Verdes, LLC, a Washington limited liability company
Trustee: UPF Washington Incorporated
Beneficiary: Washington Trust Bank
Recording Date: April 24, 2024 
Recording No.: 336185

10. Assignment of Rents
Between: Palos Verdes LLC, a Washington limited liability company
And:Washington Trust Bank
Recorded: April 24, 2024
Recording No: 336186

11. Covenant Dedicating Improvements recorded August 4, 2025 under Auditor's File No. 339237.

12. Covenants, conditions, restrictions, recitals, reservations, easements, easement provisions, encroachments,
dedications, building setback lines, notes, statements, and other matters, if any, but omitting any covenants or
restrictions, if any, including but not limited to those based upon race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation,
familial status, marital status, disability, handicap, national origin, ancestry, or source of income, as set forth in
applicable state or federal laws, except to the extent that said covenant or restriction is permitted by applicable
law, as set forth on Sand Hill Estates #6 Short Plat: 

Recording No: 339238

13. City of Othello Multi-Family Housing Limited Property Tax Exemption Agreement and the terms and conditions
thereof recorded October 21, 2025 under Auditor's File No. 339776.

END OF SCHEDULE B

https://shared.inhere.com?id=795ED65E-8549-4B93-9ECA-CD7AC9CA20FF
https://shared.inhere.com?id=ED405093-B473-4E47-8637-9B83D3C7AE3C
https://shared.inhere.com?id=0915D5E5-3AE4-4768-B0FC-53D8D6A346E2
https://shared.inhere.com?id=0915D5E5-3AE4-4768-B0FC-53D8D6A346E2
https://shared.inhere.com?id=E8292E5C-FD37-4506-ABCE-5B1997605717
https://shared.inhere.com?id=E8292E5C-FD37-4506-ABCE-5B1997605717
https://shared.inhere.com?id=BB02EBC8-7C98-40D7-984D-60E87EAA69FE
https://shared.inhere.com?id=97AC2492-0367-472F-8C46-630D86E17542
https://shared.inhere.com?id=97AC2492-0367-472F-8C46-630D86E17542
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CONTACT INFORMATION:
PROJECT ENGINEER: McARTHUR ENGINEERING

SCOTT McARTHUR, PE
PO BOX 2488
POST FALLS, IDAHO 83877
TEL: 208.964.0481

PROJECT DEVELOPER: PALOS VERDES LLC
ANGEL GARZA
PO BOX 464
OTHELLO, WASHINGTON 99344
TEL: 509.989.0555
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SAND HILL ESTATES IV

SEC. 34, TWN. 16 NORTH, RNG. 29 EAST, W.M. ADAMS COUNTY
REPLAT OF SAND HILL ESTATES VI

CASCADE STREET

EXISTING MULTI-FAMILY STRUCTURE

EX
IS

TI
NG

 M
UL

TI
-F

AM
IL

Y 
ST

RU
CT

UR
E

EXISTING
OFFICE

 CITY OF OTHELLO, WASHINGTON

M
 A
R
TH

U
R

c

EN
G
IN
EE

R
IN
G

R

Know what's below.
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TYPICAL STREET
SECTIONS

C1
.1

2%

TYPICAL NEIGHBORHOOD STREET SECTION
MT. HOOD STREET

NTS

CURB & GUTTER
PER S3-1 DETAIL A-3

1.5% (TYP)
10:1 TO CATCH 10:1 TO CATCH

1.5% (TYP)

TYPICAL 5' WIDE CONCRETE
SIDEWALK/ONLY REQUIRED
2" COMPACTED CRUSHED
MATERIAL PER DETAIL A-6

2%

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAVE 3" HMA CLASS 1/2" (PG64-28) PER STANDARD DETAIL A-1,
COMPACTED TO 92% OF THE THEORETICAL RICE DENSITY, OVER 6" C.S.B.C./C.S.T.C.
COMPACTED TO 95% OF THE MODIFIED PROCTOR, OVER SUITABLE SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO
95% OF THE MODIFIED PROCTOR. THE ENGINEER, OR THE GEOTECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE
SHALL APPROVE THE SUBGRADE PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF CRUSHED BASE MATERIAL, AND
THE COMPACTION OF THE CRUSHED BASED MATERIAL PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF HMA.
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City of Othello 

500 East Main Street 

Othello, Washington 99344 
 

 

Attn:  Robin Adolphsen ~ City Engineer 
 

  

RE:  REPLAT OF SAND HILL ESTATES VI  

Design Deviation Requests 
 

 

Dear Robin: 
 

The following shall serve as our Client’s formal request to deviate from the City of Othello, Washington 

(City) Codes (Othello Municipal Code – OMC), and City adopted design standards and requirements, for 

the above project: 
 

• OMC 16.29.050 – Dead End Street – Number of Cul de Sac Street: 

As shown on the face of the submitted Preliminary Plat and Conceptual Site Plan, the proposed 

Mt. Hood Street improvements terminate at a cul de sac turnaround, intentionally separating the 

proposed single-family residential Lots from the multi-family Lot (existing structures and parking 

lot improvements). The proposed extension of Mt. Hood Street shall serve thirty-one (31) single 

family residential Lots, which would exceed the allowable number of residences on a dead-end 

street per the OMC; however, the proposed development would provide an ingress/egress access 

easement, and an approach, to the multi-family Lot, connecting the proposed cul de sac turnaround 

to the multi-family parking lot improvements, for ingress/egress access to the 8th Avenue right-of-

way. In addition, the proposed development shall dedicate right-of-way for the future extension of 

9th Avenue, to connect to the City of Othello owned property that is adjacent to the North boundary 

of this development. Once this right-of-way is improved, the number of residences on the dead-

end street would be reduced to eight (8), bringing it into compliance with OMC requirements.  
 

• OMC 16.29.100 – Neighborhood Street - Right of Way Width: 

As shown on the face of the submitted Preliminary Plat and Conceptual Site Plan, the proposed 

Mt. Hood Street right-of-way width is sixty (60) foot wide, while the OMC right-of-way width for 

a Neighborhood Street classification requires a sixty-six (66) foot right-of-way. This design 

deviation request is based on the City of Othello’s adopted Neighborhood Street section, providing 

for a thirty-seven (37) foot wide street section, measured from top back of curb to top back of curb 

(forty-seven (47) feet) from top back of sidewalk to top back of sidewalk), with a remainder of 

6.5-feet of dedicated City right-of-way behind each sidewalk, to be maintained by the adjacent 

homeowner (per OMC). This request has been previously accepted for other constructed phases of 

the Sand Hill Estates development. 
 

Thank you for your time and consideration of the above 

requests. Please feel free to contact me at 208.446.3307 

or scott@mcarthur-eng.com if you have any questions.  
 
 

                                
                               

11/07/2025 

mailto:scott@mcarthur-eng.com
ahenning
Stamp
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Anne Henning

From: Anne Henning
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 2:29 PM
To: 'Scott McArthur'
Cc: Angela Owens; Angel Garza; Joel Garza; Josh Bagley; Nancy Nick
Subject: RE: REPLAT OF SAND HILL ESTATES VI - Preliminary Plat Submittal Package

Received, I will get started on this. 
A quick note that the title report shows the ownership as A&Y Leasing LLC, not Palos Verdes. I saw that change on 
the Map Sifter recently also. 
When Angel signs the application, he needs to sign it representing A&Y, not Palos Verdes (so updating the 
ownership info on the application.) 
The plat dedication language will also need to be updated before recording, which I know is a long way away at this 
point, but just something to keep in mind. 
 
Anne Henning, AICP | Community Development Director |City of Othello |509-331-2710 direct | 509-488-5686 City 
Hall main number 
 

From: Scott McArthur <scott@mcarthur-eng.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 12:47 PM 
To: Anne Henning <ahenning@othellowa.gov> 
Cc: Angela Owens <angela@mcarthur-eng.com>; Angel Garza <angel@palosverdesllc.com>; Joel Garza 
<joel.garza@palosverdesllc.com>; Josh Bagley <jbagley@h2survey.com>; Nancy Nick <nancy@hightrailconsulting.com> 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 6:41 AM
To: Anne Henning
Cc: Angela Owens; Angel Garza; Joel Garza; Josh Bagley; Nancy Nick
Subject: RE: REPLAT OF SAND HILL ESTATES VI - Preliminary Plat Submittal Package
Attachments: 2025-11-11 REPLAT of Sand Hill Estates VI - Land Use Application - Updated and 

Signed.pdf

Anne: 
 
Please find the updated Land Use Application attached to this email reflecting the dual ownership plans we 
previously discussed for this property (in the works) for A&Y Leasing, and Palos Verdes Homes. 
 
We are currently preparing legal descriptions and exhibits that Mr. Garza’s attorney will use to convey ownership 
of each LLCs interest in this property. 

Thank you! 

 
 

From: Scott McArthur <scott@mcarthur-eng.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 7:07 PM 
To: Anne Henning <ahenning@othellowa.gov> 
Cc: Angela Owens <angela@mcarthur-eng.com>; Angel Garza <angel@palosverdesllc.com>; Joel Garza 
<joel.garza@palosverdesllc.com>; Josh Bagley <jbagley@h2survey.com>; Nancy Nick <nancy@hightrailconsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: REPLAT OF SAND HILL ESTATES VI - Preliminary Plat Submittal Package 
 
Anne: 
 
Please find the SEPA document attached to this email for routing. 
 
Thank you! 

 

  

From: Scott McArthur 
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 2:56 PM 
To: Anne Henning <ahenning@othellowa.gov> 



City of Othello
Building & Planning Department
500 E Main St
Othello, WA 99344
Phone 509-488-3302 / Fax509-488-0102

INVOICE: 11/25/2025

A&Y LEASING LLC
C/O GARZA, ANGEL & YOLANDA
P O BOX 484
OTHELLO, WA  99344

PERMIT #: LUA2025-0009 PERMIT TYPE: RESIDENTIAL - SUBDIVISION - MAJOR

ADDRESS: 1200 N 8TH AVE, OTHELLO PARCEL: 1529030682661

Project Description: 32-lot replat of 1-lot apartment plat

DATE DESCRIPTION FEE AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DUE
11/14/2025 Subdivision - Major $2,100.00 $0.00 $2,100.00
11/14/2025 SEPA Checklist $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
11/14/2025 Land Use Sign / Each $50.00 $0.00 $50.00

TOTAL DUE: $2,350.00 $0.00 $2,350.00

Balance Due: $2,350.00
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF OTHELLO

Mail Checks To:
City of Othello
500 E. Main St.

Othello, WA 99344







•  Michael Velazquez 

1107 North 8th Avenue 

Othello, Washington 99344 

•  Julissa Barajas 

1112 North 8th Avenue 

Othello, Washington 99344 

•  Victor Garza Valdez 

807 East Cascade Street 

•  Darbi Pink 

817 East Cascade Street 

•  Mark McDonald 

827 East Cascade Street 

•  Corinne Anderson 

837 East Cascade Street 

•  Anna Contreras-Silva 

847 East Cascade Street 

•  Jeanette Zuniga-Gomez 

857 East Cascade Street 

•  Sakiel Garza 

867 East Cascade Street 

•  Fabian Zuniga-Lopez 

917 East Cascade Street 

•  Vieri Soriano 

927 East Cascade Street 

•  Palos Verdes, LLC 

937 East Cascade Street 

•  Esteban Garza 

947 East Cascade Street 

•  Nathalia Hermosillo 

1007 East Cascade Street 

ahenning
Stamp



•  Abel Avila 

1017 East Cascade Street 

•  Jose Tejada 

1027 East Cascade Street 

•  Yovani Angel 

1022 East Cascade Street 

•  Jonathan Abarca-Nava 

1012 East Cascade Street 

•  Brian Stephenson 

1002 East Cascade Street 

•  Rodolfo Calderon 

942 East Cascade Street 

•  Omar Fraga 

932 East Cascade Street 

•  Eric Zuniga 

922 East Cascade Street 

•  Thalia Lima Ramirez 

912 East Cascade Street 

•  Daniela Martinez 

902 East Cascade Street 

•  Bradley Horst 

852 East Cascade Street 

•  Othello Rental Homes, LLC 

842 East Cascade Street 

•  Luis Mata-Martinez 

832 East Cascade Street 

•  Hannah Dozier 

822 East Cascade Street 

•  Darren Miller 

812 East Cascade Street 



•  Saul Perez 

802 East Cascade Street 

•  Efrain Pruneda — 725 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Yuri Garcia — 735 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Kuldip Singh — 805 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Stacey Diaz — 815 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Luis Montejano — 825 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Trevor Salisbury — 835 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Yanita Cantu — 845 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Rosalva Mendoza — 905 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Luis Rodriguez — 915 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Fernando Mendoza — 925 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Roger Martinez — 935 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Gumek Calcatt — 1005 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Rutilio Ramirez — 1015 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Gabriela Villegas — 1025 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Juan Ramirez — 1035 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Annabelle Martinez — 1045 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Jose Gonzalez — 1105 East Mount Baker Street 

•  Columbia Basin Health Association — 1047 North 11th Avenue 

•  Columbia Basin Health Association — 1032 North 11th Avenue 

•  Columbia Basin Health Association — 1037 North 11th Avenue 

•  Columbia Basin Health Association — 1042 North 11th Avenue 



•  Columbia Basin Health Association — 1107 North 11th Avenue 

•  Columbia Basin Health Association — 1132 North 11th Avenue 

•  Columbia Basin Health Association — 1147 North 11th Avenue 

•  Columbia Basin Health Association — 1142 North 11th Avenue 

•  Blake Barthelmes — 1232 North 11th Avenue 

•  Inoel, Ziranda 

1101 East Mount Hood Street 

•  Roberto Suarez 

1111 East Mount Hood Street 

•  Francisca Garcia 

1121 East Mount Hood Street 
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Anne Henning

From: Scott McArthur <scott@mcarthur-eng.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 6:06 AM
To: Anne Henning
Cc: Angel Garza (angel@palosverdesllc.com); Joel Garza
Subject: RE: Replat of Sand Hill 6 - Notice of Incomplete Application
Attachments: 2025-12-01 RePLAT OF SAND HILL ESTATES VI - Names and Addresses.pdf; 2025-12-01 

RePLAT OF SAND HILL ESTATES VI - Updated Site Plan.pdf; 2025-12-01 RePLAT OF 
SAND HILL ESTATES VI - SEPA Environmental Checklist.pdf

Anne: 
 
Please find our quick response (in red) to the November 24, 2025 NOI for the above project, in the body of the 
email below: 
 

1. Property owner signature on the application. 
The applicant has signed the application.  
 

2. Application fee of $2350 ($500 + $50/lot +$200 SEPA + $50/notice board signs).  
The application fee has been paid. 
 

3. Names/addresses of owners of record and street addresses within 350’ (not including ROW) of  
the exterior of the subdivision/contiguous land owned by the subdivider. 
The requested names/addresses are attached to this email. 
 

4. Clarification of these items from the Environmental Checklist:   
P.4, #3.d Water: Answer says “See plan for storm system improvements.” Can you help me find these on 
the submitted plans? 
We have revised our statement on the SEPA, and removed the proposed stormwater improvements from 
the site plan, until such time as the project is preliminarily accepted, and the final road profiles are 
properly analyzed. All stormwater improvements shall be consistent with the previous phases of the Sand 
Hill Estates development, where stormwater catch basins shall collect stormwater runoƯ from the 
adjacent impervious surfaces/pervious surfaces, where the contaminants will settle in the catch basin, 
and the stormwater will outlet to adjacent stormwater drywells through small sections of stormwater 
conveyance piping in accordance with City of Othello requirements. 
 
P.7, #8.b(1): Did not answer the question of how will the proposal aƯect or be aƯected by the working farm 
to the north.  
This answer is addressed on the new SEPA checklist. 
 
P.10, #14.f: How many total trips per day? 
Generally speaking, a single family residential home may produce approximately 10-trips per day, bringing 
the estimated number of trips per day for the 31 Single Family Residential Homes to an estimated 310 trips 
per day that will be added. 
 

5. The submitted site plan does not show topography or stormwater management as required 
(OMC16.17.030(b)(7)(P)(iii). 
The topography has been added to the updated Site Plan attached. Stormwater management shall be 
consistent with previous phases of this development, as stated above. 



2

 
Thank you for your time and consideration of this submittal. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 

From: Anne Henning <ahenning@othellowa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 11:00 AM 
To: Scott McArthur <scott@mcarthur-eng.com> 
Cc: Angel Garza (angel@palosverdesllc.com) <angel@palosverdesllc.com>; Joel Garza <joel.garza@palosverdesllc.com> 
Subject: Replat of Sand Hill 6 - Notice of Incomplete Application 
 
Please see attached Notice for the items still needed. 
Scott—Do you want me to mail a paper copy? 
Thanks, 
 
Anne Henning, AICP 
Community Development Director 
City of Othello 
(509) 331-2710 direct line | (509) 488-5686 City Hall main phone 
www.OthelloWa.gov 
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THE COMPACTION OF THE CRUSHED BASED MATERIAL PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF HMA.

17.0'
ASPHALT

18.5'
CL/TBC

5.0'
SIDEWALK

TB
C/

TF
W 17.0'

ASPHALT

18.5'
CL/TBC

5.0'
SIDEWALK 6.5'

10.0'
UTILITY EASEMENT60.0' R/W

CL

M
 A
R
TH

U
R

c

EN
G
IN
EE

R
IN
G

R

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

46590
R E G I S T E R E D

S
T

A
T

E
 O

F  W A S H I N
G

T
O

N

P
R

O
F

E
S S I O N A L  E N

G
I N

E
E

R

S
C

O

T
T

 L .  M c A R
T

H
U

R

DE
SI

GN
ED

: S
LM

SU
RV

EY
ED

: T
BD

DR
AW

N:
 C

BS

CH
EC

KE
D:

 S
LM

C
O
.

RE
VI

SI
ON

S:

PR
OJ

EC
T 

#

SH
EE

T 
#

DA
TE

M
E2

02
5-

05
1

11/07/2025

R
E

PL
A

T 
O

F 
SA

N
D

 H
IL

L 
E

ST
A

TE
S 

V
I

C
O

N
C

E
PT

U
A

L 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
O

TH
E

LL
O

, W
A

S
H

IN
G

TO
N

11
/0

7/
20

25
PO

 B
O
X 

2
4
8
8
, 
PO

ST
 F

AL
LS

, 
ID
 8

3
8
7
7

M
C
AR

TH
U
R
-E

N
G
.C
O
M

  
(2

0
8
)4

4
6
-3

3
0
7

PR
OP

ER
TY

 L
IN

E

6.5'

10.0'
UTILITY EASEMENT

PR
OP

ER
TY

 L
IN

E

TB
C/

TF
W



8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS

12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W

4''W 4''W 4''W 4''W 4''W 4''W

SAN

WV

W
V

FH

CB

12''W12''W

DW

BO

8''SS 8''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS

CO

CO

BO

CO

26'
DRIVE
ISLE

30
.0

0
30

.0
0

10.5'

SAN

8''SS
8''SS

12''W
12''W

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11

70.00' 60.00' 68.00' 68.00' 60.00' 60.00'

52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'60.00'

11
4.
46
'

11
4.
46
'

11
4.
46
'

8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS

8''S
S

8''S
S

8''S
S

SAN

12''W

12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W

87.47'

3

11
4.
46
'

69
.8
3'

SAN

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

W
V

WV

4''SS

W
V

WV

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

11
8.
91
'

BO

FH

W
V

1 2 3
1 2

2

FH

W
V

11
4.
46
'

BOBO
CO

TYP 22'
DRIVEWAY

R/
W

R6
0.

00
TB

CR
48

.50

R26.50 R26.
50

TBC
R31.

50

MT. HOOD STREET
CONCEPT PLAN

C1
.20 20 40

MT.HOOD STREET PLAN

MT. HOOD STREET

9T
H 

AV
EN

UE

M
 A
R
TH

U
R

c

EN
G
IN
EE

R
IN
G

R

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

46590
REGISTERED

S
T

A
T

E O
F  WASHIN

G

T
O

N

P
R

O
F

E
SSIONA L  ENG

IN
E

E
R

S
C

O

T
T  L .  M c A R T

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

12"  C900 PVC
WATER MAIN

6" C900 PVC
IRRIGATION MAIN PROPOSED

SEWER
MANHOLE

PROPOSED
SEWER
MANHOLE

CORE EXISTING
SEWER MANHOLE
(RECONSTRUCT SSMH
CHANNEL)

PROPOSED
FIRE HYDRANTWATER

SERVICE
TYP.

4"
SANITARY
SERVICE
TYP.

IRRIGATION
SERVICE

TYP.

8"  SDR35 PVC
SANITARY

SEWER MAIN
CONNECT
WATER

RELOCATE
EXISTING
FIRE
HYDRANT

CONSTRUCT
NEW CURB
ISLAND

EXISTING EASEMENT
TO BE VACATED
PER THIS PLAT

EXISTING EASEMENT
TO BE VACATED
PER THIS PLAT

10' EASEMENT

10' EASEMENT

CONSTRUCT
NEW
CURB

REMOVE EXISTING
6" SANITARY
SEWER LINE

EXISTING 8"
SDR35 PVC SANITARY

SEWER LINE

NEW
SIDEWALK

60
.0

'
R/

W

DEDICATED EASEMENT AS PART OF
SAND HILL ESTATES VI PLAT SHALL
BE AMENDED/VACATED/RE-DEDICATED

DEDICATED EASEMENT AS PART OF
SAND HILL ESTATES VI PLAT SHALL
BE AMENDED/VACATED/RE-DEDICATED

REMOVE EXISTING SEWER
MAIN AND CLEANOUT

TERMINATE
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

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

8''SS 8''SS SAN

12''W 12''W 12''W

4''SS
4''SS

WV

FH WV

BO

BO

21 00

21 80

40
00

DW

CB

CB

DW

CO

10''SD

11
4.
46
'

63.00'

TYP 22'
DRIVEWAY

60
.0

'
R/

W

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00'

11
4.
46
'

11
4.
46
'

60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'52.00'

11
4.
46
'

11
4.
46
'

11
4.
46
'

11
4.
46
'

11
4.
46
'

11
4.
46
'

11
4.
46
'

8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS8''SS SAN SANSAN

12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W 12''W

18.99' 95.01'

41.01'

3

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

18

4''SS
4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

4''SS
4''SS

12
7.
25
'

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

11
3.
54
'

FH

W
V

13
.7
1'

MT. HOOD STREET
CONCEPT PLAN

C1
.30 20 40

MT. HOOD STREET PLAN

MT. HOOD STREET

11
TH

 A
VE

NU
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
IRRIGATION MAIN

PROPOSED
SEWER

MANHOLE

PROPOSED
FIRE HYDRANT

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


